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Malave, Erin - N%OOOOOBHQ L e

From: Redeemer Preshyterian [office@redeemerriverview.org]
Sent:  Friday, November 05, 2010 11:36 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: New EIN # - Redeemer Preshyterian Church In America

Please advise me how to register our old EIN number to the current number. 75-3220668. This number
was changed by the IRS back in 2008 bur somehow the old number is showing up on Sunbiz. The
deacon in charge of this at the time is no longer with the church and 1 cannot find any recard of it being
transferred on the State.

[ would be happy to fax you letlers to and from the IRS with the old and new number.
Thank yau,

Yvonne B. Jones

Assistant to Deacons

Redeemer Presbyterian Church in America
12404 Bovette Rd.

Riverview, Fl 33569

Ph (813) 7411776

Old EIN. 58-3524523
New EIN- 75-3220668
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From: Redeemer Presbyterian [office@redeemerriverview.org|
Sent:  Friday, November 05, 2010 11:42 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subiject: EIN Change.

In addition to email recently sent ! neglected to send email address.

office@redeemerriverview.org

Redeemer Preshyterian Church in America
12404 Boyette Rd.

Riverview, FI. 33569

PH: (813) 7411776
Thank you,

Yvonne Jones
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